# **AUGUST 5, 2025**



# AGENDA FOR SOCIAL EQUITY 2074 - WHITE PAPER

A GLOBAL FRAMEWORK FOR INCLUSIVE GOVERNANCE, SOCIAL JUSTICE, AND INTERGENERATIONAL EQUITY

**CREATED BY** 

**EUSL AB** 

Care to Change the World



# **Table of Contents**

Chapter 1: Executive Summary	2
Chapter 2: Preamble and Legal Standing	2
Chapter 3: Vision and Mission	3
Chapter 4: Context and Rationale	4
Chapter 5: Core Framework of Agenda 2074	4
Chapter 6: The 17 Social Global Goals – Introduction and Summary Table	5
Chapter 9: Advocacy and Global Engagement Strategy	8
Chapter 10: Compliance and Ethical Principles	<u>9</u>
Chapter 11: Monitoring and Evaluation Architecture	10
Chapter 12: Risk Analysis and Mitigation	11
Chapter 13: Alignment with Global Frameworks	12
Chapter 14: Implementation Pathways	13
Chapter 15: Open Access and Adaptability Clause	14
Chapter 16: Annexes Overview	14



# Agenda for Social Equity 2074 – White Paper

# **Chapter 1: Executive Summary**

Agenda for Social Equity 2074 (Agenda 2074) is a long-horizon framework designed to unify and extend the ambitions of existing global agendas such as the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals (Agenda 2030), the African Union Agenda 2063, and the European Green Deal. It provides a structured pathway for achieving social equity, resilience, and inclusive governance over a 50-year horizon.

Unlike economic or environmental agendas that dominate global discourse, Agenda 2074 places social equity at the center of sustainable development, recognizing that justice, dignity, and opportunity are prerequisites for lasting progress. It introduces 17 Social Global Goals (SGGs) as actionable pillars for governments, private sector actors, civil society, and individuals worldwide.

Agenda 2074 is non-proprietary and universally adaptable, enabling any institution or community to adopt its principles. Creativa entities such as GSEA, GSIA, GSCA, and SLUC act as custodians and advocates, but the framework is open for global use, similar to the SDGs.

#### **Key Features of Agenda 2074:**

- A unified reference point for social equity across continents.
- Integration with public-private partnerships and ethical governance.
- Advocacy-driven implementation pathways rather than prescriptive mandates.
- A compliance architecture under GSIA to ensure transparency and accountability.

# Chapter 2: Preamble and Legal Standing

Agenda for Social Equity 2074 is established as a voluntary global framework, not a treaty or binding instrument. Its legal standing is that of a reference standard, designed to guide policy, advocacy, and institutional reform toward inclusive societies.

The framework operates under three foundational principles:

- 1. **Universality:** Open for adoption by any government, private sector entity, civil society organization, or individual.
- 2. **Equity:** Prioritizing fairness, dignity, and opportunity across all social systems.
- 3. Accountability: Ensuring transparency and ethical governance through compliance protocols.

Agenda 2074 does not replace existing agendas; it complements them by filling critical gaps in social development. It harmonizes with:

- Agenda 2030 (SDGs): Strengthening social dimensions such as health, education, and equality.
- Agenda 2063: Advancing Africa's vision for prosperity and integration.



• European Green Deal: Supporting just transitions in environmental and economic reforms.

**Table 1: Comparative Positioning of Agenda 2074** 

Framework	Primary Focus	Agenda 2074 Contribution
Agenda 2030 (SDGs)	Economic, Environmental, Social	Deepens social equity and advocacy
Agenda 2063	African Prosperity & Integration	Embeds intergenerational equity
European Green Deal	Climate & Economy	Adds social justice to green transitions

Agenda 2074 is anchored in open access principles, ensuring that its goals and toolkits remain freely available for global adoption. Creativa entities act as stewards, but implementation is decentralized and inclusive.

### Chapter 3: Vision and Mission

#### Vision

Agenda for Social Equity 2074 envisions a world where justice, dignity, and opportunity are universal and enduring, transcending geographic, cultural, and economic boundaries. It seeks to create societies that are inclusive, resilient, and ethically governed, ensuring that every individual can thrive within a framework of shared responsibility and intergenerational equity.

#### Mission

The mission of Agenda 2074 is to institutionalize social equity as a structural condition for sustainable development, harmonizing efforts across governments, private sector actors, civil society, and individuals. Through the introduction of the 17 Social Global Goals (SGGs), Agenda 2074 provides actionable pathways for advocacy, governance reform, and community empowerment.

This mission is operationalized through:

- Universal Adaptability: Open access for adoption by any entity worldwide.
- **Institutional Anchoring:** Custodianship by Creativa entities (GSEA, GSIA, GSCA, SLUC) with decentralized implementation.
- Compliance and Accountability: Governance standards under GSIA protocols.
- Advocacy and Engagement: Global campaigns to embed social equity in policy and practice.

**Table 2: Vision vs. Mission Overview** 

Element	Description
Vision	A world rooted in equity, inclusion, and resilience by 2074
Mission	Institutionalize social equity through 17 Social Global Goals and universal adoption



# Chapter 4: Context and Rationale

#### **Historical Context**

Global development agendas have historically prioritized economic growth and environmental sustainability, often relegating social equity to secondary status. While frameworks such as the UN Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) and Agenda 2063 acknowledge social dimensions, gaps remain in areas such as mental health, cultural identity, and intergenerational justice.

#### **Current Challenges**

Persistent inequalities in access to education, healthcare, and technology continue to undermine global progress. Urbanization without inclusivity, climate adaptation without social safeguards, and technological innovation without ethical governance exacerbate disparities.

**Table 3: Key Social Equity Gaps** 

Area	Current Gap
Education	Unequal access and lack of lifelong learning
Healthcare	Limited mental health integration
Governance	Weak accountability and civic participation
Technology	Ethical frameworks lag behind innovation

#### Why Agenda 2074?

Agenda 2074 responds to these gaps by:

- Extending existing agendas: Serving as the "endgame" for Agenda 2030 and Agenda 2063.
- **Focusing on social systems:** Elevating equity, inclusion, and cultural preservation as core priorities.
- **Providing actionable goals:** Through the 17 SGGs, which translate vision into measurable advocacy outcomes.

Agenda 2074 is not prescriptive; it is **a** reference standard and advocacy framework, enabling governments, businesses, and communities to integrate social equity into their strategies without bureaucratic complexity.

# Chapter 5: Core Framework of Agenda 2074

Agenda for Social Equity 2074 is structured as a reference standard and advocacy framework, designed to complement existing global agendas while filling critical gaps in social development. Its architecture rests on three interdependent pillars:

#### 1. Principles of Social Equity

- o Justice, dignity, and opportunity as universal rights.
- o Inclusivity across gender, age, culture, and socioeconomic status.



o Intergenerational responsibility for sustainable progress.

#### 2. Operational Instruments

- o **17 Social Global Goals (SGGs):** Actionable pillars for advocacy and institutional reform.
- o **Institutional Ecosystem:** Creativa entities (GSEA, GSIA, GSCA, SLUC) as custodians, with universal adaptability for governments, private sector, and civil society.
- Compliance Protocols: GSIA standards for transparency, accountability, and ethical governance.

#### 3. Engagement and Advocacy Mechanisms

- Global campaigns to embed social equity in policy and practice.
- o Partnerships with governments, DFIs, corporations, and NGOs.
- o Integration with Creativa concepts such as Charity as a Business (CaaB) for private sector activation.

Table 4: Pillars of Agenda 2074

Pillar	Description
Principles of Equity	Justice, dignity, opportunity
Operational Instruments	17 SGGs, institutional ecosystem, compliance
Engagement Mechanisms	Advocacy, partnerships, global campaigns

Agenda 2074 is non-prescriptive: it does not impose mandates but provides a structured pathway for voluntary adoption, ensuring flexibility across diverse contexts while maintaining integrity through compliance standards.

# Chapter 6: The 17 Social Global Goals – Introduction and Summary Table

The 17 Social Global Goals (SGGs) form the backbone of Agenda 2074. They are designed to address systemic inequities and create inclusive societies through advocacy, governance reform, and community empowerment. Each goal is universally adaptable and can be integrated into national policies, corporate strategies, and civil society initiatives.

#### **Purpose of the SGGs:**

- Translate the vision of Agenda 2074 into actionable objectives.
- Provide a common language for social equity across sectors and regions.
- Serve as benchmarks for advocacy and institutional alignment.



#### **Summary Table of the 17 Social Global Goals**

Goal No.	Goal Title
SGG 1	Universal Access to Essential Services
SGG 2	Eradicating Poverty through Social Support
SGG 3	Gender Equality and Empowerment
SGG 4	Educational Equity and Lifelong Learning
SGG 5	Mental Health and Well-being for All
SGG 6	Community Resilience and Disaster Preparedness
SGG 7	Inclusive and Equitable Urban Development
SGG 8	Social Justice and Fair Governance
SGG 9	Eradication of Social Inequality
SGG 10	Decent Work for Social Empowerment
SGG 11	Support for Youth and Children's Development
SGG 12	Fostering Social Cohesion and Inclusivity
SGG 13	Protection of Vulnerable Populations
SGG 14	Cultural and Community Identity Preservation
SGG 15	Support for Family and Community Structures
SGG 16	Promoting Civic Engagement and Participation
SGG 17	Ethical Use of Technology for Social Benefit

Each goal will be detailed in Annex A, following the standardized structure agreed upon:

- Goal Statement
- Definition
- Strategic Rationale
- Advocacy Objectives
- Implementation Pathways
- Institutional Anchoring (with universal adaptability clause)
- Compliance Principles



- Monitoring Metrics
- Risk and Mitigation
- Alignment with Other Goals

Agenda 2074 operates within a multi-tiered institutional ecosystem that balances custodianship with universal adaptability. While Creativa entities act as stewards, the framework is designed for open adoption by any stakeholder worldwide.

#### **Core Institutional Actors**

- GSEA (Global Social Equity Alliance): Strategic advocacy and global engagement.
- GSIA (Global Social Impact Alliance): Compliance and governance standards.
- **GSCA (Global Social Cooperative Alliance):** Cooperative governance and social economy integration.
- **WOSL Group:** Global membership and social certification systems, enabling grassroots activation and advocacy.
- Agenda 74 Agency (A74): Implementation arm for flagship initiatives and cross-regional programs.
- **DESA (Development Education and Social Agency):** Digital enablement and technology integration for social equity.

#### **Governance Principles**

- Transparency: Open reporting and public dashboards.
- Inclusivity: Representation of governments, private sector, and civil society.
- Accountability: Independent audits and peer review under GSIA protocols.

#### **Universal Adaptability**

Agenda 2074 is **non-proprietary**. Any government, corporation, NGO, or community can adopt the goals and integrate them into their strategies. Creativa provides:

- Toolkits and Guidelines: For policy alignment and advocacy campaigns.
- Compliance Frameworks: For entities seeking certification under GSIA standards.
- Knowledge Platforms: For cross-regional learning and best practices.

#### **Table 6: Institutional Roles**

Entity	Role
GSEA	Advocacy and global partnerships
GSIA	Compliance and governance
GSCA	Cooperative governance and social economy



Entity	Role
WOSL Group	Membership activation and social certification
Agenda 74 Agency	Implementation of flagship initiatives
DESA	Digital enablement and technology integration

This ecosystem ensures that Agenda 2074 is anchored in institutional integrity while remaining open and adaptable, fostering global collaboration without imposing rigid mandates.

# Chapter 9: Advocacy and Global Engagement Strategy

Agenda for Social Equity 2074 is not merely a framework; it is a movement for systemic change. Its success depends on how effectively its principles are communicated, embraced, and embedded into the policies and practices of diverse actors worldwide. Advocacy is therefore the lifeblood of Agenda 2074—transforming abstract ideals into tangible commitments.

#### **Purpose of Advocacy**

The advocacy strategy seeks to:

- **Mobilize Awareness:** Ensure that social equity becomes a mainstream priority alongside economic and environmental agendas.
- Influence Policy: Encourage governments to integrate the 17 Social Global Goals into national development plans.
- Activate Institutions: Inspire corporations, universities, and civil society organizations to adopt the goals as part of their operational ethos.

#### **Strategic Channels**

Advocacy under Agenda 2074 will operate through multi-level engagement:

- **Global Campaigns:** High-visibility initiatives leveraging media, digital platforms, and international forums.
- **Regional Dialogues:** Structured consultations with Regional Economic Communities (RECs), development banks, and policy networks.
- **Grassroots Activation:** Community-driven programs facilitated by WOSL Group and Agenda 74 Agency, ensuring that advocacy resonates at the local level.

#### **Narrative Approach**

The language of advocacy must be inclusive and aspirational, emphasizing shared responsibility and mutual benefit. Agenda 2074 positions social equity not as charity, but as a strategic imperative for stability, prosperity, and resilience.

#### **Table 7: Advocacy Levels and Instruments**

Level	Instrument
Global	Media campaigns, UN and AU forums



Level	Instrument
Regional	REC partnerships, policy dialogues
Local	Community programs via WOSL and A74

By embedding advocacy into every layer of engagement, Agenda 2074 ensures that its principles are not confined to boardrooms or treaties—they become part of everyday governance and social practice.

# Chapter 10: Compliance and Ethical Principles

While Agenda 2074 is voluntary and universally adaptable, its credibility rests on ethical integrity and transparent governance. Compliance mechanisms are therefore essential—not as punitive measures, but as instruments of trust and accountability.

#### **Ethical Foundations**

The ethical principles underpinning Agenda 2074 include:

- **Transparency:** Open reporting on progress and challenges.
- Inclusivity: Representation of marginalized voices in decision-making.
- Accountability: Clear responsibilities for institutions adopting the framework.

#### **Compliance Architecture**

Compliance is coordinated under GSIA (Global Social Impact Alliance), which provides:

- Standards and Protocols: Benchmarks for governance, advocacy, and institutional alignment.
- Certification Pathways: Voluntary accreditation for entities demonstrating adherence to Agenda 2074 principles.
- **Peer Review Panels:** Independent evaluations to ensure credibility and continuous improvement.

#### **Open Access and Voluntary Nature**

Compliance does not impose legal obligations; it offers a structured pathway for recognition and trust-building. Governments, corporations, and civil society actors can choose to align with GSIA standards to signal their commitment to social equity.

**Table 8: Compliance Instruments** 

Instrument	Purpose
GSIA Standards	Define governance and ethical benchmarks
Certification	Recognize adherence to Agenda 2074
Peer Review	Ensure transparency and credibility

Through this compliance ecosystem, Agenda 2074 balances flexibility with integrity, enabling universal adoption while safeguarding the principles that make social equity actionable and enduring.



# Chapter 11: Monitoring and Evaluation Architecture

Monitoring and Evaluation (M&E) under Agenda 2074 is designed to be credible, proportional, and adaptable. It emphasizes transparency and learning rather than compliance for its own sake. The architecture is built to track advocacy efficacy, institutional alignment, and social outcomes associated with the 17 Social Global Goals (SGGs).

#### **Objectives of M&E**

The M&E system pursues four objectives:

- Validity: Ensure indicators reflect meaningful social equity progress.
- Comparability: Enable cross-regional and cross-sector benchmarking.
- Actionability: Produce insights that inform advocacy, policy, and institutional reform.
- Integrity: Safeguard data quality through independent verification and ethical standards.

#### **Scope and Levels of Measurement**

Monitoring occurs across three complementary levels:

- Advocacy Outputs: Campaigns conducted, policies proposed, stakeholder engagements.
- **Institutional Outcomes:** Adoption of governance standards, ethical technology practices, inclusion protocols.
- **Social Impact Signals:** Early, non-financial indicators of change (e.g., participation rates, service accessibility, grievance resolution).

**Table 9: Monitoring Levels and Illustrative Indicators** 

Level	Illustrative Indicators (Non-financial)
Advocacy Outputs	Number of campaigns; policy briefs published; stakeholder consultations
	Adoption of GSIA standards; publication of transparency reports; inclusion codes
Social Impact Signals	Civic participation rates; accessibility of essential services; mediation case resolution

#### **Indicator Design Principles**

#### Indicators are:

- Goal-linked: Each SGG has a concise indicator set aligned with its architecture.
- Feasible: Preference for data that institutions can collect without undue burden.
- **Ethically governed:** Privacy-preserving, consent-based, and respectful of local contexts.

#### **Data Governance and Verification**

- Custodianship: GSIA maintains the indicator catalogue and verification protocols.
- Independent Review: Peer panels conduct periodic audits and methodological checks.



• Open Publication: Results are summarized in public dashboards and annual digests.

#### **Reporting Cadence**

- Quarterly Updates: Advocacy outputs and institutional outcomes.
- Annual Reviews: Consolidated performance narratives and indicator trends.
- Quinquennial Assessments: Deeper evaluations on intergenerational equity trajectories.

#### **Table 10: Reporting Cadence and Content**

Periodicity	Content Focus
Quarterly	Advocacy outputs; institutional outcomes
Annual	Cross-regional comparisons; lessons learned
Quinquennial	Structural equity trends; methodology refinement

#### **Learning and Adaptation**

M&E is explicitly tied to course correction. Findings feed back into advocacy strategies, governance improvements, and the refinement of the SGG indicator sets. This ensures Agenda 2074 remains responsive and evidence-led.

# Chapter 12: Risk Analysis and Mitigation

Risk management within Agenda 2074 addresses systemic, operational, and ethical risks that can impede the realization of social equity. The approach is preventative, proportionate, and rooted in dialogue and accountability.

#### **Risk Landscape**

- Political and Policy Volatility: Changes in administration, shifting priorities, or legislative delays.
- **Institutional Capacity Constraints:** Limited data systems, skills gaps, or weak internal controls.
- **Social Resistance and Misinformation:** Cultural pushback, disinformation campaigns, or stigma around sensitive topics.
- **Digital and Data Risks:** Privacy breaches, algorithmic bias, and cybersecurity incidents, particularly under SGG 17.
- Coordination Risks: Fragmentation across actors, mandate overlap, or unclear decision rights.

#### **Table 11: Core Risks and Mitigation Strategies**

Risk Type	Mitigation Strategy
Political Volatility	Stakeholder compacts; non-partisan framing; phased policy adoption



Risk Type	Mitigation Strategy
Capacity Constraints	Targeted training; simplified reporting; peer-learning cohorts
Social Resistance	Evidence-based messaging; community dialogue; safeguarding protocols
III) igital/I) ata Risks	Privacy-by-design; independent algorithm audits; cybersecurity baselines
Coordination Risks	Clear governance charters; role matrices; joint planning calendars

#### **Safeguards and Ethical Controls**

- Transparency by Default: Public summaries of policies, indicators, and governance decisions.
- Safeguarding: Codes of conduct and grievance mechanisms that protect vulnerable groups.
- Non-Discrimination: Explicit inclusion clauses in all advocacy and institutional protocols.
- Proportionality: Mitigation measures tailored to local context and institutional scale.

#### **Contingency and Continuity Planning**

- **Scenario Planning:** Annual exercises consider policy shifts, social shocks, or digital disruptions.
- Continuity Measures: Preservation of essential advocacy functions and core governance processes during crises.
- **Escalation Pathways:** Predefined steps for escalating ethical breaches or material non-conformities to independent review.

**Table 12: Contingency Components** 

Component	Purpose
Scenario Plans	Anticipate and rehearse responses to plausible shocks
Continuity Plans	Maintain critical advocacy and governance operations
Escalation Paths	Ensure timely, independent handling of breaches

#### **Feedback and Remediation**

Risk management is coupled with remediation plans that set clear responsibilities, timelines, and verification steps. GSIA coordinates remediation where risks affect governance integrity; WOSL Group and A74 Agency coordinate remediation where risks impact community activation or implementation processes.

# Chapter 13: Alignment with Global Frameworks

Agenda for Social Equity 2074 does not exist in isolation; it is conceived as a strategic complement to the world's most influential development agendas. While the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs),



Agenda 2063, and the European Green Deal have laid strong foundations for global progress, they often prioritize economic and environmental dimensions, leaving social equity as a secondary consideration. Agenda 2074 addresses this gap by elevating social justice, inclusion, and intergenerational equity to the forefront.

The SDGs, for example, provide a broad framework for sustainable development, yet their social objectives—such as reducing inequalities or promoting health—are often overshadowed by economic growth targets. Agenda 2074 strengthens these dimensions by introducing 17 Social Global Goals (SGGs) that focus exclusively on the social fabric of societies: access to essential services, mental health, cultural identity, and ethical technology governance.

Similarly, Agenda 2063 envisions a prosperous and integrated Africa, but its success depends on embedding equity into governance, education, and civic participation. Agenda 2074 aligns with this vision by offering a structured pathway for inclusive growth, ensuring that prosperity is not concentrated but distributed fairly across communities and generations.

Environmental frameworks such as the European Green Deal emphasize climate neutrality and economic transformation. Agenda 2074 complements these efforts by addressing the social consequences of environmental transitions—job displacement, urban inequality, and community resilience—ensuring that sustainability is not only green but just.

#### **Narrative Integration:**

Agenda 2074 is not a competitor to these frameworks; it is their ally. It acts as a **s**ocial equity lens, magnifying the human dimension of global progress. By harmonizing with existing agendas, Agenda 2074 creates a unified approach where environmental, economic, and social priorities converge into a coherent vision for 2074.

# Chapter 14: Implementation Pathways

The implementation of Agenda 2074 is guided by a principle of voluntary adoption and universal adaptability. Unlike prescriptive treaties, this framework offers practical pathways that institutions can integrate without bureaucratic complexity or financial burden. These pathways are advocacy-driven, knowledge-based, and anchored in collaboration.

#### **Policy Integration**

Governments can embed the 17 Social Global Goals into national development strategies, aligning them with existing commitments under the SDGs or Agenda 2063. This does not require legislative overhaul; rather, it involves policy harmonization, where social equity becomes a guiding principle in education, health, urban planning, and technology governance.

#### **Institutional Activation**

Corporations and private sector actors can adopt Agenda 2074 through corporate social responsibility frameworks, ethical labor practices, and inclusive innovation strategies. Universities and research institutions can integrate the goals into curricula and knowledge platforms, fostering a generation of leaders equipped to advance social equity.

#### **Community Engagement**

Local communities, civil society organizations, and advocacy networks play a pivotal role in translating global principles into local realities. Through dialogue forums, cultural programs, and civic platforms,



communities can champion goals such as mental health, cultural preservation, and youth empowerment.

#### **Digital Enablement**

DESA programs provide the technological backbone for implementation, ensuring that digital inclusion and ethical technology use are embedded in every pathway. From e-learning platforms to civic engagement tools, technology becomes a facilitator of equity rather than a source of exclusion.

#### **Narrative Perspective:**

Implementation under Agenda 2074 is not a rigid sequence of steps; it is a living process of alignment and activation. It thrives on partnerships, shared responsibility, and the conviction that social equity is not an aspiration but an operational reality. By offering open access and practical guidance, Agenda 2074 ensures that any actor—whether a government ministry, a multinational corporation, or a local community—can become a custodian of equity.

# Chapter 15: Open Access and Adaptability Clause

Agenda for Social Equity 2074 is founded on the principle of universal accessibility. Unlike frameworks that impose rigid compliance or exclusive ownership, Agenda 2074 is deliberately designed as an open standard for global adoption. This means that any government, corporation, civil society organization, academic institution, or individual can integrate its principles and goals into their strategies without licensing restrictions or proprietary barriers.

The adaptability clause ensures that:

- **No entity is excluded:** Whether a national government or a local community, all actors have equal rights to adopt and apply the framework.
- **Contextual flexibility:** Goals can be localized to reflect cultural, economic, and social realities while maintaining alignment with the overarching principles of equity and inclusion.
- Shared stewardship: While Creativa entities act as custodians and advocates, Agenda 2074 belongs to the global commons. Its success depends on collective ownership and distributed responsibility.

This clause transforms Agenda 2074 from a static document into a living framework, capable of evolving through dialogue, innovation, and shared learning. It is not a mandate; it is an invitation—a call to action for all who believe that social equity is the cornerstone of sustainable progress.

# Chapter 16: Annexes Overview

The annexes serve as the **operational backbone** of the White Paper, providing detailed structures, mappings, and toolkits that translate vision into practice. They are designed for practitioners, policymakers, and advocates who require actionable guidance.

- **Annex A:** Full structured details for all 17 Social Global Goals, including goal statements, advocacy objectives, implementation pathways, and compliance principles.
- Annex B: Institutional Mapping, outlining the roles and responsibilities of Creativa entities (GSEA, GSIA, GSCA, WOSL Group, Agenda 74 Agency) and their interaction with global stakeholders.



- **Annex C:** Advocacy Toolkit, offering templates for campaigns, policy briefs, and community engagement programs.
- **Annex D:** Compliance Framework, detailing GSIA protocols, certification pathways, and peer review mechanisms.

These annexes ensure that Agenda 2074 is not merely aspirational but operational, equipping stakeholders with the resources to act decisively and effectively.